
Government of India
Ministry of Jal Shakti

Department of Water Resources, RD & GR
Central Water Commission

***
3rd Floor (S), Sewa Bhawan,

R.K.Puram, New Delhi - 110066,
Dated the  29   November, 2022

 
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

 
Subject:  Outside  influence  by  Government  Servants  in  service  matters.  Violation  of
CCS(Conduct) Rules - regarding
 
           A copy of the letter No. A-50013/251/2022-E-I dated 23rd November, 2022 received
from Department of Water Resources, RD & GR is hereby circulated for information and
compliance by all concerned.
 
Encl: As above

 
(Ajay Malik)

Under Secretary
To
1. PPS to the Chairman, CWC 
2. PSO/Sr.PPS/PPS to all the Members of CWC 
3. PPS to CE (HRM), CWC 
4. Secretary,CWC 
5. Director(Admn)/Director(E.I)/Director(E.II)/Director(E.III) 
6. All Officers and staff of CWC ( through web-portal)

File No.M-75075/246/2022-ESTT-IV



From : Dr RK Gupta <chairman-cwc@nic.in>

Subject : Fwd: Outside influence by government servants in
service matters - regarding.

To : cehrmgmt <cehrmgmt@nic.in>

Email cehrmgmt

Fwd: Outside influence by government servants in service matters - regarding.

Wed, Nov 23, 2022 03:46 PM

1 attachment

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=61080&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1
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From: "SO E I Section" <eone-mowr@nic.in>
To: "Dr RK Gupta" <chairman-cwc@nic.in>, "SECRETARY CWC" <secy-cwc@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 3:39:25 PM
Subject: Outside influence by government servants in service matters - regarding.

Sir
Please find the attachment 

Establishment-I Section
MoWR, RD & GR
Shram Shakti Bhawan,
Rafi Marg, New Delhi
Ph.No.23708365

0004.pdf
2 MB 
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